
 Oro Grande School District 
 Bid No. 22-23-12 OG/RP Boardroom AV Upgrade (CUPCCAA) 

 Addendum No. 2 

 Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances may be made in 
 strict accordance with the Addendum. 

 Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 
 subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 Request For Information (RFI):  The following changes,  omissions, and/or additions to the Request for Proposal/ 
 and or Invitation to Bid  shall apply to proposals made and all other conditions shall remain the same. 

 ●  Can you please confirm the Bid Bond %? 
 ○  Answer: 10% 

 ●  Is this project Plenum or non-plenum? 
 ○  Answer:  determined by code. 

 ●  What are the room dimensions (width, length, ceiling height)? 
 ○  Answer:  See drawing Attachment A 

 ●  How far is the IDF? 
 ○  Answer: See drawing Attachment A 

 ●  Is a full or half rack required or is there space for the new equipment in the existing rack? 
 ○  Answer: additional wall mounted rack would be needed. Size TBD. 

 ●  Is electrical to power all equipment existing or is new electrical required – what kind and where? 
 ○  Answer: Additional power required.  See drawing 

 ●  There are still some supply chain issues (especially with audio). Is your schedule flexible to accommodate 
 this without penalties/LD’s? 

 ○  Answer: The District will allow the successful Contractor to submit a preliminary schedule upon 
 award. The District will accept adjustments due to supply chain issues. The Contractor will be 
 expected to uphold the agreed upon schedule. 

 ●  Do the mobile carts need to be height adjustable? 
 ○  Answer: Yes for the (3) Mobile TV Carts.  An adjustable angle on the low angle confidence cart is 

 preferred. 
 ●  What are the (2) existing 70” displays? 

 ○  Answer: VIZIO E70u-D3 
 ●  What is the engineer-estimated budget for this project? This is required by the surety to issue the bid bond. 

 ○  Answer: $75,000.00 
 ●  What is the estimated/expected duration of work completion for this project? What is the anticipated 

 completion date for this project? A project duration is not listed. 
 ○  Answer: 45 day completion from the date of Notice to Proceed. 

 ●  What are the preferred working hours for this project? Will weekend or overtime work be required? 
 ○  Answer: Monday - Friday, 7am-5pm.  No weekend or overtime required. 
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 ●  Will the bidding contractor have the responsibility to furnish the Conduit/raceway for low voltage cables for 
 this project? 

 ○  Answer: Yes 
 ●  Will the bidding contractor have the responsibility for any power and High-voltage Electrical work for AV for 

 this project? 
 ○  Answer: Yes 

 ●  Will the bidding contractor have the responsibility for after-demolition dry wall, wall patching, painting, fire 
 blocking for this project? 

 ○  Answer: Yes 
 ●  Due to the supply chain constraints, the equipment has a long lead time to be delivered, which will lead to a 

 delay in installation. Will the District be open to a revision of the schedule to accommodate this delay after 
 award? 

 ○  Answer: Yes 
 ●  Can the District accommodate the labor/material cost increase due to the project delay? 

 ○  Answer: Within Reason District can accommodate the cost increase due to project delays caused 
 by supply chain constraints. Cost increases shall be discussed during the revision of the schedule 
 and receive written District approval. 

 ●  Will the District provide any storage location or space to store the delivered equipment before installation? 
 ○  Answer: Yes 

 ●  Will the District provide progress payment upon equipment delivery? 
 ○  Answer: Equipment must be on District property in order for billing to be submitted. 

 ●  Does the jobsite have a loading dock? 
 ○  Answer: Yes 

 ●  Does the jobsite have free parking? What is the approximate distance between the parking and the jobsite? 
 ○  Answer: Yes. Parking is directly in front of the building in which install will take place. 

 ●  Does the district have a strict timeline for completion as some items noted in project may have extended 
 lead times? 

 ○  Answer: District will collaborate with the successful Vendor to determine the final schedule. 
 ●  If products included in RFP have extended lead times impacting completion schedule will substitutions be 

 accepted by the district? 
 ○  Answer: Yes, equal or alike will be accepted. 

 ●  Can manufacture part numbers be provided for Technical Scope required items many of these items offer 
 multiple configurations to meet the needs of the project? 

 ○  Answer: Part numbers open to 
 ●  Article 4 notes liquidated damages at $100 a day, however special provisions #6 notes $500 a day. Please 

 confirm which is correct. 
 ○  Answer: Liquidated damages will be $100.00 per day. 

 ●  Can Site walk be requested to get a better review of space and scope requirements? 
 ○  Answer: Yes. An optioned site walk w  ill be held on 05/17/23 at 11:00 am at 199  00 National Trails 

 Hwy, Oro Grande, Ca 92368. 
 ●  Can any floor plans/drawings be provided for photoed spaces? 

 ○  Answer  : Yes, added to addendum. 
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